

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2018-02-22 8:03:01 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Matthew Betik (mbetik@kpmg.ca) [mbetik@kpmg.ca]; Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: Draft for discussion - risks note for the market accounts including fair hydro

Thanks for the offer, we have uploaded what we have but there is still time. I will connect with Natalie.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Michael Boll
Sent: February 21, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Anthony Martinello; Matthew Betik (mbetik@kpmg.ca); Kim Marshall; Natalie Schaus; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Draft for discussion - risks note for the market accounts including fair hydro

As Anthony indicated, my edits were to the original draft, which I understand has undergone further edits. I'm happy to discuss my edits to determine if any would be helpful to the new draft.

Michael

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: February 21, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Matthew Betik (mbetik@kpmg.ca); Kim Marshall; Natalie Schaus; Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: FW: Draft for discussion - risks note for the market accounts including fair hydro
Importance: High

I reached out to Michael Boll (just back today) for any suggested edits to my original draft.

Attached are Michael's tracked editswhich mainly are aligned to the IESO's overall consistent messaging on FH in other places of the f/s etc.

Please review and as appropriate you can edit Note #14 as necessary.

JB --- fyi

Regards.